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MEMORANDUM
To: All House Members
From: Representative Matt Smith
Date: May 23, 2012
Subject: Co-sponsorship of Resolution — 100" Anniversary of Mt. Lebanon School District

In the near future, I am planning to introduce a resolution honoring the 100" anniversary of the
Mt. Lebanon School District, which is located in Allegheny County.

Founded in 1912, the Mt. Lebanon School District has been an award winning and nationally
recognized school district for many years, as it is distinguished by students who often earn
honors in academic, artistic, and athletic forums on the local, state and national levels. Key to
the school district’s impressive track record have been highly capable, innovative, and dedicated
teachers, administrators, coaches and other staff, along with families committed to the students’
success. The Mt. Lebanon School District is also fortunate to have a strong tradition of positive
community involvement in school district affairs, which has helped to set high expectations for
maintaining a standard of excellence.

The Mt. Lebanon School District is one of this Commonwealth’s great success stories in public
education. Ihope you will join together with me in honoring the school district for the century
of commitment to providing the best possible education for its students.

If you would like to join me in co-sponsoring this resolution, please contact Jamie Fetter at (717)
783-1850 or jfetter@pahouse.net.
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